
 

From: Tanzeem Askari < >  

Sent: 2025/04/26 8:00 AM 

To: Vani, Clara <Clara.Vani@brampton.ca> 

Cc:  

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Sub: 4598 Countryside Drive – Minor Variance Application 

 

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open 

attachments that you do not trust or are not expecting. 

 

Dear Clara, 

 

I respectfully request that you add this email as a supporting document to the committee's file for 

review and consideration regarding the property at 4598 Countryside Drive, Brampton. 

 

Our community proposes using this property as a community center, fostering connection and 

promoting values such as: 

 

- Egalitarianism 

- Education 

- Religious freedom 

- Compassionate communityship 

 

Our activities will include: 

 

- Prayers and religious gatherings 

- Educational seminars 

- Community events 

- Food drives 

 

By supporting our request, you'll be helping our community thrive. 



 

I authorize you to add this email to the committee's revised agenda. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Tanzeem Askari 

87 Washburn Road Brampton ON L6P 3W5  

 


